09/10/2025, 13:00 Gmail - Fwd: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: RFQ

M G ma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: RFQ

1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 9 October 2025 at 12:53
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Axel DieBenbacher, MediTrade GmbH <ad@meditrade.org>
Date: Thu, 9 Oct 2025 at 12:17

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: RFQ

To: zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Zoey,

Kate hasn’t responded yet, is this something you could help with?

From: Axel DieRenbacher, MediTrade GmbH

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 10:55 AM

To: 'Kate Griffiths' <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: RFQ

Good Morning Kate!
Could you provide me with a reseller quote for the following item, to include shipping?

MaxO2+AE Oxygen Analyser

Part Number: 0111261

| assume this is the same item as Ohio Medical’s MiniOX 200E 1SO, 600211.

Thank you!
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09/10/2025, 13:00 Gmail - Fwd: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: RFQ

Axel DieBenbacher

General Manager, MediTrade Medical Trading GmbH

Rudolf-Diesel-Str. 30, 28876 Oyten, Germany

T: +49-(0)4207-91750 W: meditrade.org

DUNS: 324737816, NCAGE: DB972, VAT ID: DE 11 44 22 673

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 4:09 PM

To: Axel DieRenbacher, MediTrade GmbH <ad@meditrade.org>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: RFQ

Thank you for your reply Axel.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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